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January 18, 2013 
 
Addendum 1:   
 
RFP: Transportation Bus Communication and Services, 06-13 
 

Questions:  

 

1. What is the requirement for in-school building coverage? 
a. All devices should have street level coverage as outlined in section 3.1.2.2. In 

addition, the 25 administration devices should have coverage in front office areas. 

2. What is the out-of-district coverage required for field trips? 
a. Bus solutions should have coverage in the University Interscholastic League (UIL) 

district area (Waco, Killeen, Austin) areas. 

3. What are the minimum Global Positioning System (GPS) requirements? 
a. Real time vehicle tracking. 
b. Store vehicle tracking history for up to 5 months. 
c. Record every bus stop. 
d. Administration notification if GPS is not working or turned off. 

4. What vehicle navigation software must be integrated? 
a. Delete line 3.1.2.d. Vehicle navigation software integration is no longer a 

requirement. 

5. What messaging functions are required? 
a. Delete section 5.2.2. Messaging is no longer a requirement.. 

6. What wireless data functions do you require? 
a. Section 5.2.3 can be deleted as required but can be submitted as an option.  

 
 
NOTE: 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by signing and dating this page and include a 
copy with your proposals.  
 
 
 
Signature_________________________________________Date: _________________ 


